MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING

OF THE LA SALLE CITY COUNCIL

March 18, 2024
A regular meeting of the La Salle City Council of La Salle, lllinois was held,
Monday, March 18, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. with Mayor Jeff Grove with proper notices
being duly and continuously posted.

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL
Present - Aldermen Bacidore, Thompson, Reynolds, Lavieri, Jeppson, Crane
Excused Absence — Alderman Ptak, Alderman Herndon

Moved by Alderman Lavieri and seconded by Alderman Jeppson to allow Alderman
Herndon to attend meeting remotely via phone call.

ROLL CALL

AYE: Aldermen Bacidore, Thompson, Reynolds, Lavieri, Jeppson, Crane

NAY: None Absent: Alderman Ptak, Alderman Herndon Abstain: None

MOTION CARRIED: 6-0

ROLL CALL

Present - Aldermen Bacidore, Thompson, Reynolds, Lavieri, Jeppson, Herndon, Crane
Absent — Alderman Ptak

Alderman Herndon joined the meeting remotely.

A quorum was present.

Others Present: Deputy City Clerk Brent Bader, Finance Director John Duncan, City
Attorney Jim McPhedran, City Engineer Brian Brown, Econ. Dev. Director Curt Bedei,
Police Chief Mike Smudzinski, Fire Chief Jerry Janick, Building Inspector Andy Bacidore,
City Treasurer Virginia Kochanowski

COMMENTS

Mayor Grove reminded the public that during the public comment portion of the meeting
to state your name for the record when coming up to the podium. He also asked that
everyone receives their uninterrupted five minutes during their public comment portion.



Mayor Grove asked Alderman Herndon to mute himself on his side or to move his dog to
another room, so the barking doesn’t interrupt the public’'s comment time.

Dawn Hicks stated that she is apparently not allowed to ask questions about the city’s
water or air monitors. She said that she has recently had conversations with her husband
about the conversations that he has had with John Duncan. She stated that Duncan
asked her husband why Dawn keeps coming to these meetings and that she is
“apparently a bored housewife who just likes drama”. She wanted to make it clear with
the public and the council that she does “give a crap about this town. She said that she
has raised all four of her children in this town and she genuinely wants the best for this
town. She said she didn’t appreciate the conversation between her husband and Duncan.
She said that it has been a year since Carus' fire and they have not asked and have been
patient but she would like to know what the plan is when Carus “blows up again”. She
asked if anyone had an answer. She asked if the city is still not safe. She said that it was
really disheartening. She said she is naive and didn’t realize that Carus ran this town.
She stated that it would be nice to have some idea for the next time something like the
Carus fire occurs, to keep our families and pets safe. She also pointed out that it is not
interrupting when Mayor Grove was calling on someone after raising their hand and
following all the rules. She asked City Clerk Amy Quinn to be a little more diligent about
the accuracy of her reports because she was not interrupting when the Mayor called on
her.

Jamie Hicks, Fourth Ward resident, said that he will continue where Dawn had left off.
He stated that the city is still at the same point where Carus is free to do whatever they
wish, as long as their contaminants do not get on the city streets or the toxic material in
the air doesn't land on city property. He said the same thing that Dawn mentioned about
no plan and that the city is still standing where they were over a year ago. Hicks wants
to know why and how much money this city actually makes from Carus Chemical. He
states that the city has made many attempts of shutting him up with all the drama with
Mike Smudzinski. He claims that these are all done by Mayor Grove because they are
all hired and fired by him. Hicks states that it is plain to see the mayor’s retaliation and
the extremist measures that he will try to do to silence Hicks. Hicks states that they have
only ever wanted transparency from the City. Hicks stated that a long time ago, he did
ask the Mayor and all the councilman, how the city can move forward from this? Hicks
says that he never did get an answer. He continued with a discussion in regard to a public
hearing on a park grant. He asked when the council knew about this hearing and when it
was posted and where it was posted. If he is unable to get an answer to this question, he
will put a FOIA in for that. Hicks also mentioned a 2024 road project. He asked when is
there a road project that the city never mentioned. He also where are these private
meetings where the city is negotiating who gets a road and who doesn’t get a road. Hicks
said that the whole point of the city meetings is to be transparent. Hicks does not believe
it to be fair that the mayor is in charge of the police chief, the fire chief and the finance
guy and anyone else who sits in the front row. He wanted to mention the minutes. He
stated that it read that he interrupted 15 times but it was one interruption. He said that



Chief Smudzinski almost told the truth in his police report. Hicks stated that it is a crime
for lying in a police report. Hicks also asked who the city has to replace him when
Smudzinski retires. Hicks asked if it was “another asshole”.

Hicks continued by stating that ordinances are supposed to be enforced equally and fairly.
Hicks does not believe that they are enforced equally or fairly in this room. He stated that
Mr. Duncan made a comment about shutting time off when people are talking, and he
does that now but Hicks can show a ton of videos that shows that he doesn’t do that to
him. Hicks said that this is a violation of the Open Meetings Act. Hicks continued by
stating that he has been denied ordinances and was told he had to wait because of a
FOIA request. He said that this is a violation of the Open Meetings Act because he did
not put in a FOIA request. He asked if the council needed to be retrained in the Open
Meetings Act because he said that is what it feels like he is doing up here. He said that
the city keeps violating his rights and it will catch up to everyone. He told Duncan that he
can “stare at me all you want, Johnny. | don't care. Mr. Golden spoon. My time is up sir.”

Shawna Wilcox, LaSalle resident, stated that she came to her first city council meeting
earlier this month with the intention of asking questions and airing grievances over some
water billing issues and the third-party payment services network. She said she was
surprised to see citizens fighting for drinkable water and police accountability while being
ignored entirely. She said that she didn’t speak that night and went home to gather some
facts so she would be able to get the best result. She said that the council was “bad
leadership verging on fascism”. She continued by stating that the city does not want
people to know what's in their water and that it's unsafe. She said that the city is hiding
the truth and the result is much worse with more illness and disability, which leads to more
poverty. She said that the citizens are not asking much, just that their tax dollars pay for
safe water. She mentioned the letters that the residents get in the mail in regard to the
water that has trihalomethanes in it, but the city says not to worry because it is not a
concentration that the citizens should worry about. She stated that when she looked
through previous meeting minutes it seemed to be the same issues every single week.
She said that they were the same issues that she has repeatedly questioned and got no
answers for. Wilcox said that the residents have to get a science degree and a DIY test
to figure out if their water is safe because the water companies won't help them. She said
that she has seen permanent damage from this. Both her and her son have autism and
everyone she knows has some kind of neurological disorder or hormone disruption. She
stated how hospitals and grocery stores are closing and buildings are abandoned. She
mentioned that the police budget is $4 million and most of it is paid out in lawsuits. She
asked the council “who do you work for and how do | get you to work for me?”

Julie Malamassari spoke next in regard to her concern for the men’s league diamond and
the safety of the players on the little league diamond. She said that when the men’s
league does play, they can hit balls to or near the little league fields. She would like to
see these not playing on the nights that the kids are not there. She feels that it is really



dangerous. She stated how it is not just the kids on the field that are in danger, but it is
also unsafe for the bystanders at the park too. She stated how there was an instance
when the other team actually left the game because they did not feel safe on that side of
the field. She said that there was also an umpire that came and spoke at their board
meeting. He stated to their board that he will no longer be umpiring on nights when the
leagues are playing because it's a danger to the kids and the parents.

Josh Busche, LaSalle Baseball President, continued with the same concern. He stated
that he is dealing with umpires that will not umpire on league nights, along with coaches
who are discussing this also. He stated that M&H is now open and available to anyone
because the Senior League and Junior league are now going to be playing out at Rotary.
He is concerned with the Home Run Derby that is going on in the men’s league on that
field near the little league diamond. He said that he was told that the men’s league has
umpires who are checking the balls and bats. He is not believing that and he said that
they are getting anyone to umpire and are not sanctioned to even umpire. He is
concerned also because there was damage to the field at one point, they went to Ottawa
and Oglesby to play but were both booted from those towns and are back to play here in
LaSalle. He said he watched a ball almost hit center field on the fly last fall. He is
concerned with the kids’ safety. He mentioned that he looked up exit velocity’ on bats.
He said that the ball could possibly have been going 100 mph when it was hit to center
field last season. He is asking that the men’s league gets moved to M&H so there are no
fields in the way, or fans or players. He said the main reason that he believes that they
do not want to be at M&H is because right field is a 227ft fence and they are potentially
losing many of their balls in the Carus property. He said the women’s league was willing
to move out, why are not the men willing to. He is hoping that someone would be able to
talk the men’s league.

Angel Farmer was next to speak and she asked for everyone to lift their heads and listen.
She started out by stating that John Duncan had seemed like an intelligent, fairly pleasant
man from her few encounters with him. She said that she has, however, uncovered some
issues. She began with the hearing on February 29 at the downtown Ottawa courthouse.
She was disappointed in Duncan, as he made false allegations in an attempt to have Mr.
Hicks arrested on felony charges. She stated that Deputy Arthur investigated the incident
by speaking with Duncan and later speaking to Mr. Hicks at his home. According to his
report, which was made after the hearing, Duncan claimed that in the courtroom, prior to
the start of the hearing, that Duncan was threatened by Mr. Hicks. She said that Duncan
specifically stated that Hicks had said to him, “He hoped he didn't see you outside
because he’d kicked your ass.” She said that few others made similar statements. She
said that Brent Bader told deputies that Jamie said that “he hopes he doesn't catch John
outside”. Deputy Pastrick, who is watching over the courtroom during the hearing,
reported he witnessed no issues with Mr. Hicks’ behavior. He also reported he heard
Duncan telling Deputy Arthur that you only wanted the incident documented. She
continued by stating that the next day, March 1, Deputy Arthur reported that he received



a message to call Duncan and he did so. He stated that you asked if the report was
finished for Jamie “threatening to whip the fuck out of you” and she reported that Duncan
asked Deputy Arthur what was going to be done about the incident. She said the Duncan
reported to Arthur that again that Jamie had “threatened to whip the fuck out of you” and
that Duncan now wanted to press felony charges. She said that the report states that
Duncan was notified that this claim is entirely different than what he had first reported to
Deputy Arthur. She reminded Duncan of his original report that stated that Jamie
“threatened to kick your ass outside”. Farmer stated that she was shocked that a honest
deputy handled this investigation, since it was the same sheriff's office that had her
kidnapped three years ago. She said that the attacks on Mr. Hicks are so outrageous that
the “crooked” State's Attorney has not even taken up any of the recent allegations made.
She commended the deputies involved for doing the right thing and for doing their job
honestly. These are people's real lives. She said that John, the Mayor, and Brent are
“‘messing with people’s real lives”. She said that it is illegal and wrong to use their
positions, tax dollars and sworn officers to attack the people who challenge their
behaviors. She also said that Mr. Duncan told the deputy that Jamie was upset claiming
Duncan was talking behind his back. Duncan said that he did not do that but Farmer
claimed that Duncan was telling her that on her audio recording. She told Duncan that
filing false police report and switching from your original story is dangerous for everyone
involved. She told Mr. Grove that he is doing the citizens and the city employees a huge
disservice by participating in and encouraging these behaviors. She said that she had
explained to them what happened with her in the sheriff's office, turning in corruption, has
cost her 1000s of dollars, six weekends in jail, and being abused in handcuffs. Farmer
said that her case is in the middle of the appeals process, and she is no longer paying for
it. She stated that both the defense and the prosecution are now being covered by the
taxpayers, with many of those taxpayers being residents of this city. She said that “you
can't count on people being scared into a plea deal if you maliciously or wrongfully arrest
them”. She mentioned that she was offered a plea deal but she knew she couldn't. She
said that over these three years the taxpayers have fronted 10s of 1000s of dollars due
to her misdemeanor charges. She said that the Supreme Court moved her appeal to a
new district in the interest of justice. Some of us do stand up no matter how hard that may
be. She stated that abusing the power one has and going far beyond the scope of one’s
authority will be more devastating for our future generations. She said that she
appreciated those who had enough decency to look up and listen to her comments.
Farmer said that for the remainder of her time, she will take a moment of silence for
anyone abused, targeted, falsely arrested, and maliciously prosecuted, or murdered by
the government.

Finance Director informed Ms. Farmer when her five minutes were up.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES



Moved by Alderman Thompson and seconded by Alderman Reynolds to approve the
Minutes of the Regular City Council meeting held March 4, 2024. Each and every
alderman has a copy.

Voice vote, all ayes. Motion carried.

DISCUSSION AND POTENTIAL ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING PETITIONS:

Moved by Alderman Lavieri and seconded by Alderman Thompson to approve the
request for a 2024 Raffle License from RJs Benefit.

ROLL CALL

AYE: Aldermen Bacidore, Thompson, Reynolds, Lavieri, Jeppson, Herndon, Crane
NAY: None Absent: Alderman Ptak Abstain: None

MOTION CARRIED: 7-0

Mayor Grove mentioned that RJ was very active with LPAC functions and he wishes her
the best.

Deputy Clerk Brent Bader mentioned that he knew that the following request was not a
fundamental change to the traffic, but he felt it would be most appropriate to be forward
to Streets, Alleys, and Traffic committee to review. This may allow for a few neighbors
to attend to share their experiences in regard to this matter.

Moved by Alderman Bacidore and seconded by Alderman Lavieri to send the request
from David Washkowiak of 9 Seventh Street to Streets, Alleys, and Traffic Committee
regarding adding a “Slow Children Playing” Sign on Seventh Street between Chartres
and Peru Streets.

Voice vote, all ayes. Motion carried.

REPORTS OF CITY OFFICERS

Moved by Alderman Bacidore and seconded by Alderman Thompson to accept,
approve, and place on file the Building Inspector’s Report for February 2024 showing
total fees collected of $2,626.00 with total value of construction of $460,796.00. Each
and every alderman has a copy.

Voice vote, all ayes. Motion carried.

Moved by Alderman Lavieri and seconded by Alderman Reynolds to accept, approve,
and place on file the Treasurer’s Report for February 2024 showing total cash balances
in LaSalle State Bank of $10,472,379.64 and in Hometown National Bank of
$7,956,243.69.

Voice vote, all ayes. Motion carried.

COMMUNICATIONS




Moved by Alderman Lavieri and seconded by Alderman Jeppson to approve lllinois
Department of Revenue report showing sales tax collected for December 2023 of
$94,862.27 and in Home Rule Sales Tax of $83,705.71 for a total of $178,567.98.

Voice vote, all ayes. Motion carried.

STANDING COMMITTEES

Moved by Alderman Lavieri and seconded by Alderman Thompson to accept the
recommendation of the Finance Committee regarding abandonment of Well #4. There
was one estimate received for $150,700. Lavieri mentioned that this would take a
supermajority vote to approve it.

ROLL CALL

AYE: Aldermen Thompson, Reynolds, Lavieri, Jeppson, Herndon, Crane, Bacidore
NAY: None Absent: Alderman Ptak Abstain: None

MOTION CARRIED: 7-0

OLD BUSINESS

Moved by Alderman Lavieri and seconded by Alderman Reynolds to allow Chris Perra
of TEST, Inc. to present to the city council regarding lead/copper water sampling
results.

Voice vote, all ayes. Motion carried.

Perra reviewed his findings with the council and shared a document outlining all the
different levels of copper and lead testing from the past few years. Perra said he’s just
become the City’s water operator and familiarized himself with the situation quickly. He
said the City’s usually conducts lead and copper testing every three years. In 2016 had
20 samples collected with one with an elevated level. An elevated level is one that is
above the EPA set limit for concentration. In 2019, no samples came back high. In
2023, two of them were elevated. Nothing at that time required additional sampling or
testing. In 2023 5 of 40 samples were above the level and additional testing was done
where 6 of 47 samples were elevated. This recent quarter of testing only one was
elevated of 36 samples that have returned. Four more samples have yet to be received.

Perra said lead and copper testing is done at people’s homes and they are usualy the
most severe tier types as for having lead such as older homes and parts of town. He
said the City has to rely on the homeowner to test which includes flushing the line and
have it sit overnight then first draw from that tap. He said over 30 years of experience,
he regularly sees these ups and downs. He said it's not always the homeowner’s fault,
and sometimes they may switch up the faucet they use. From 2016 to current, he said
like any town you see ups and downs. He said it is not indicative of the entire town. He
said going forward they will be making sure homeowners get more training to ensure its
being conducted correctly. The lead line service inventory is something else the City is



doing for the future. Perra said lead or any type of metal coming from the hosue
plumbing that is sitting there, the best way to avoid it is to let it run till it gets cold. He
said it concentrates overnight when no one has been using it, which is why it is tested
for in that way. This is mainly for drinking or cooking as residents wont typically be
ingesting it when showering. He said anyone who had been tested had received their
own unique result and if they were above or below and how to minimize their exposure
to lead. He said this is happening everywhere and what makes it unique is that the
testing last year lead to a notification to the full public, even if it may not affect every
resident.

Mayor Grove asked if it was because the City didn’t share their results as promptly.
Perra said it’s not just that, he said we had a couple of high results and this will continue
until the testing drops down. Grove asked if he sees this elsewhere and how many
communities he works with. He said he works with roughly 150-200 communities and
he’s seen this with all of them. He said older towns have older homes with older
plumbing. He said if people are concerned, they can have their water tested. Alderman
Thompson asked when the next sampling would be. Perra said we’re on quarterly
testing. He said in the past it wasn’t quarterly and used to be every six months. He
detailed the previous testing process. Mayor Grove said the City previously tested pool
water following the Carus Chemical fire with TEST, Inc. Grove told Perra that if any
residents want their water tested as it relates to this, that he can bill the City for that
testing. Grove said he didn’t want any resident to fear having to pay to have their water
tested. Perra said he would do that. Perra answered additional questions about what he
presented previously, specifically confirming that these tests were site-specific and are
sites where lead and copper is most likely to be found. He also gave information about
how homeowners can test their own service lines to determine if they are copper or
lead. He also answered how different faucets in a home can provide different results
where one room could present a much different test than one conducted in another
room despite being in the same home or building. He said switching out a faucet could
also result in a lower test later. Alderman Crane reiterated that residents could contact
TEST, Inc. To have their water tested but would they also be able to answer questions if
residents have any questions. Crane referenced a resident who spoke earlier about
water issues. Perra said he’ll answer any questions residents may have. Duncan noted
that Perra’s number was included on an informational packet that was sent out to every
La Salle resident.

Alderman Jeppson questioned the issue between the little league and the men’s league.
He wondered if there would be an issue, why not use M&H. Mayor Grove thought he
gave the alderman an explanation of this. Alderman Thompson said that he used to
watch many baseball and softball games. He does not remember a ball ever going into
the little league diamond. Alderman Jeppson does not recall this ever occurring either.
Alderman Lavieri mentioned a net being up in right field. Mayor Grove mentioned that
road at M&H right field is their road, and the city is unable to move that road if they
wanted. Mayor Grove mentioned that he has met with Linda and the boards, and he



passed this information on to the alderman. Mayor questions if the city should not have
boards since this information and concerns seem to be going right to the alderman and
not to the boards.

This was the first time that Mayor has heard about the coaches and the umpires having
concerns with the men’s league playing at Hegeler. Alderman Thompson mentioned
that they do make nets big enough and tall enough to possibly solve this concern.
Mayor Grove said that he would like a recap from each night this year. He also would
like to follow up with other teams and umpires that mentioned not wanting to come back
to LaSalle to play. Men’s League mentioned that they would not start till June 1, with
games two days a week, Tuesdays and Thursdays. He mentioned there will probably
only be a two-week overlap with little league.

Alderman Crane asked Mayor to follow up with a few people and discuss again at the
next council meeting.

Deputy Clerk Bader mentioned the E-Recycling Event registration will be going live
tomorrow. The event will be April 6. The registration page is lasallerecycling.as.me.
This is the same URL that was used two years ago. One can email to set up a drop off
time at service@a-teamrecyclers.com. One can also call 815-630-4308 between 8 and
4 Monday through Friday to set up an appointment. Bader shared the webpage in
regard to what is expected at this event. The LaSalle event is April 6 for LaSalle
residents only but there is also one April 20 at LaSalle County. For the April 6" event
there are 15 min. Increment times for drop offs from 8am-12pm. Bader shared from the
website the items that are and are not accepted for this event. There isa 2 TV limit per
vehicle. Bader plans to share this event on the city’s Facebook and website also.
Bader stated that the city disposed of approx. 32,000 Ibs. of E-waste two years ago.

Mayor Grove wanted to recognize Chief Kramarsic in the audience. Mayor Grove also
mentioned that yard waste disposal is also open now, it opened March 1%t. The hours
for drop-off are 8am-4pm Saturday and Sunday, 730am-230pm Mon-Tues., Thurs-Fri.,
and then Wednesday 730am-6pm. He also said that there is a dumpster for just yard
bags at the new Public Works Building on St. Vincent's. Bags can be disposed of
anytime till 230pm Mon-Friday. Mayor Grove said that starting April 1, tree branch
pickup will be back on a schedule. Residents can call to get their names on a list for
branch pickup.

Mayor Grove mentioned that there is a group going around in town to check to see
where lead lines may be. One may notice a hole in their yard for a short period of time.
The city guys will be around to fill any of those holes that are made due to this testing.

Mayor Grove asked Andy Bacidore to speak in regard to an update at 801 First St.
Andy Bacidore and Alderman Ptak took a walk through 801 15t St. last week with the
current project manager to this particular piece of property. He stated they have been in
there three or four times in the last two or three months. He mentioned that the rough-in
is done in the upstairs, plumbing, electrical, HYAC and is framed up. The plumbing is


mailto:service@a-teamrecyclers.com

done in the downstairs other than the concrete floor. The project manager did show
them the improvements that were done on the structural integrity of the building. The
project manager did say that they were told to now switch to the outside of the building.
Bacidore did speak with other contractors that were lined up to do work there. Bacidore
does believe that there are things moving along there. He mentioned that he asked if
the upstairs drywall and finished could be done by April 30 and the contractor did not
think it to be a problem.

Mayor Grove did state that the city’s agreement with this property was April 30 to have
the upstairs done to be rented out for livable space.

Mayor Grove thanked everyone that participated in the St. Patrick’s Day parade. He
also mentioned that this upcoming Saturday at 11am there will be an easter egg hunt at
1lam.

Mayor Grove wanted to recognize the TCA 7™ and 8™ Grade girls for both finishing 3
place at State in volleyball.

NEW BUSINESS

City Engineer Brian Brown mentioned the Grand Opening of the Disc Golf Course
tomorrow at Rotary Park at 2pm. There will be a ribbon cutting and the volunteers will
be out there that put countless hours into the course to get it to fruition. Fire Chief
Janick mentioned that he ran into some gentlemen from Chicago who drove down just
to challenge themselves at this course and it did challenge them. Brown also
mentioned that one volunteer spends many hours out there playing and he has
mentioned that the course has been visited by many people from Chicago,
Bloomington, Peoria, and Rockford.

Alderman Lavieri mentioned that the members of the Rotary Club went out to seed the
10 acres of the pollinator garden. They did not have the proper spreader at the time
and had to go back out again to complete the work.

DISCUSSION AND POTENTIAL ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONAL
ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS:

Moved by Alderman Lavieri and seconded by Alderman Crane to approve the resolution
for Maintenance Under the lllinois Highway Code.

City Engineer Brian Brown mentioned that this would be utilizing MFT and the city would
have to pass a resolution for those funds. Brown also mentioned that two years ago the
city had to do a resolution every year for the bonding but that is now gone. This gives
the city more money every year to give toward the roadways. He believes that this year
it's $390,000 and they have a little more on that but he wanted to reserve some for the
funds that the city will need on Richard Hallett and Eighth Street and the city will be
required to pay 20% of those costs.

ROLL CALL



AYE: Aldermen Reynolds, Lavieri, Jeppson, Herndon, Crane, Bacidore, Thompson
NAY: None Absent: Alderman Ptak Abstain: None
MOTION CARRIED: 7-0

Moved by Alderman Reynolds and seconded by Alderman Thompson to approve the
ordinance further regulating Parking within the City of LaSalle (Handicap Parking — 1536
4t Street). Each and every alderman has a copy.

ROLL CALL

AYE: Aldermen Lavieri, Jeppson, Herndon, Crane, Bacidore, Thompson, Reynolds
NAY: None Absent: Alderman Ptak Abstain: None

MOTION CARRIED: 7-0

COMMENTS

APPROVAL OF BILLS

Moved by Alderman Lavieri and seconded by Alderman Crane to accept, pay, and file the
bills from March 4, 2024: Total Submitted: $943,373.80 (Total Payroll $208,446.36, Bills
to be Paid $358,516.67 Total Bills Paid $376,410.77). Each and every alderman has a

copy.
ROLL CALL

AYE: Aldermen Jeppson, Herndon, Crane, Bacidore, Thompson, Reynolds, Lavieri
NAY: None Absent: Alderman Ptak Abstain: None

MOTION CARRIED: 7-0

Moved by Alderman Reynolds and seconded by Alderman Crane to adjourn the meeting.
Voice vote, all ayes. Motion is carried.

ADJOURNED 7:34 pm

Lien.

Amy Quinn, City Clerk




